Agenda Item No. 8

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
1112 T Street #100
Sacramento, California 94814
(916) 874-6458

June 4, 2008
TO: Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer ‘PV

Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
RE: NOMINATIONS: CALAFCO BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Contact: Don Lockhart, Assistant Executive Officer (916) 874-2937
Don.Lockhart@Sacl.AFCo.org

Recommendation

The following current Sacramento LAFCo Commissioners also serve as CALAFCO Board
members:

Gay Jones (Special Districts) Chris Tooker (Public)

Their respective terms are coming to an end. Your Commission may wish to consider
nominating either or both of the above to another term on the CALAFCO Board of
Directors.

Background

Serving on the CALAFCO Board is a unique opportunity to work with other Commissioners
throughout the state on legislative, fiscal and operational issues that affect every LAFCo.
The Board meets four times each year, alternating between northern and southern California.

The election will be held at the Annual Conference, Thursday, September 4, 2008, in Los
Angeles.
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